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lrgvdc

From: lrgvdc
Sent:
To:
Subject: RE: Safe Streets for All - Question

Importance: High

Good Morning, 

Thank you for your interest in the RGVMPO RFP. Responses to your inquiry are in red text below following 

the question. 

Good A ernoon, 
For Part II, Project Scope can you please confirm/update the primary objec ves for Task 4 & 5, they currently appear to be 
duplicates from Task 3. 

Good Morning, 

There is a typo on the RFP for the following items. 
It should/and will be updated to. 

Part II Scope of Work. 
4. Engagement and Collabora on

 Foster meaningful partnerships with local communities, transportation stakeholders, and relevant organizations to
ensure collective input and commitment towards road safety improvement.

5. Equity Considera ons

 Integrate a robust equity framework into all project activities, addressing disparities in road safety outcomes and
ensuring fair access to the benefits of the Action Plan across diverse communities.

Thank you, 

Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council 
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